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From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 4:12 PM
To: Laird, Patricia FIN:EX
Subject: RE: EFORM ISSUE

Hi
How far back does the problem go? The Minister was paid March 28 but nothing since then.

Thanks for the “Heads up”

Sue

From: Laird, Patricia FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 3:50 PM -

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Campbell, Sue LBR:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Maloney, Katie JTT:EX; Duguay, Ilene JTT:EX;
Jackson, Lindsey B TRAN:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Subject: EFORM ISSUE

Importance: High

Hi Everyone,

We seem to have an issue with the FIN FSA MIN in box in Eforms right now. I'm trying to get it fixed. Can
you let your approvers know that they can send the approvals directly to my e-mail box for now until it is
fixed.

I will let you know once it's back to normal.

Pat

Pat Laird

Ministry of Finance
Corporate Services Division
Executive Financial Clerk

Phone: 778 698-8590
Serving the Ministries of Finance, the Office of the Premier, all Minister's Offices and various other entities
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From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 4:.02 PM
To: Zimmerman, Emily LBREEX
Subject: RE: Event Wednesday May2, 2018
Hi

The minister is returning on the last flight on Tuesday, from Nanaimo. I've blocked off Tuesday and Wednesday as Michael,
Karen and the Minister are on Vancouver island.

Sue

From: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 3:55 PM
To: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Subject: Event Wednesday May2, 2018

Hi Sue

I have put an event in MHB calendar. It is a luncheon with the South Asian Business Association with MCJ presenting Budget
2018. Not sure when he is getting back from the Bean dinner but see if wants to attend this before arranging any flights.
Thanks

Sincerely,

Executive Assistant to the Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

Room 342, Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC
Telephone: 604-290-3103

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is
privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in
error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.
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From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 3:35 PM
To: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX
Subject: RE: Book Launch Party

ok

From: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 3:35 PM
To: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Subject: RE: Book Launch Party

Just send regrets and delete it.
Thanks

Sincerely,

Emily Bimmerman

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 2:54 PM
To: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX
Subject: Book Launch Party

Hi

The Minister is going to Nanaimo on May 1. | have a Book Launch Party in Burnaby in his calendar. Would you like to attend or
shall | just delete it?

Thanks

Sue Campbell
Administrative Coordinator
The Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

Room 342 | Legislative Assembly |Victoria | British Columbia|V8V 1X4
Phone: 250-953-0912 | Email: sue.campbell@gov.bc.ca
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** |n British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To
ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at:
h - /i T, A X -

**Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged
information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify sender by return email and delete oll copies.**
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From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 12:05 PM

To: Cheevers, Michael LBR:EX

Subject: Minister has to go to Departure Ceremony - Library Rotunda by 12:10pm today

Sue Campbell
Administrative Coordinator
The Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

Room 342 | Legislative Assembly |Victoria | British Columbia|V8V 1X4
Phone: 250-953-09 12 | Email: sue.campbell@gov.bc.ca

** | British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists Is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To
ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at:
https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.**

“*please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged

information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction Is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify sender by return email and delete all copies.**
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From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 11:56 AM
To: Garnier, Jack LBR:EX
Subject: FW: MPS Asset Tag for Fax Number in Minister Office

Can you handle this request.

Thanks
Sue

From: Lee, Penny FIN:EX
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 11:52 AM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Campbell, Sue LBR:EX; Gotto, Sarah F MMHA:EX; White, Emily MCF:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX;
Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX;
Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX;
McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX; Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX

Subject: MPS Asset Tag for Fax Number in Minister Office

Hi, I am working on a project to ensure that the fax number listed on the MPS asset tag is correct and also
to ensure that the outgoing header page has your correct fax number.

1. Please provide the following information and advise if you require a new MPS Asset Tag printed up:

MPS Asset Tag # -
Fax Number -
Ministry -

Room Number -

2. Do you need the outgoing header page updated with the correct fax number?

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

Penny Lee

Telephone Coordinator

Ministry of Finance, Corporate Services, Information
Management Branch

Supporting Finance, Office of the Premier and various

other agencies
9-250-387-8912

Carporate B St
Services Division Places

Ministry of

to work

Finance IO Winnes
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